liyuxuan@cct.cn
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Wi A liyuxuan

FR: Fw: Re: Coloplast WOCF& 1Y Brief meeting
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COMFORT INTERNATIONAL MICE SERVICE CO.,LTD
k8l KEY GUAN
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Account Director

EiE / + 86 (10) 6594 0884

€8 / + 86 (10) 6587 0596

F#H1/ + 86 138 1006 8705

WJLE / http://www.cct.cn/mice/

A : 3K John Wayne

AiERSE: 2017-11-29 14:23

¥f¥ A : Hongfei Liu

¥bi¥: Maggie Cao ; Vivien Zhao ; Yujue Wang ; X8
ZERi: Re:RE: Coloplast WOCF£:iY Brief meeting
Dear X|ZFE,
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Deputy General Manager
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From: "Hongfei Liu <cnlhfe@coloplast.com>"

To: "zhang_wei@cct.cn <zhang_wei@cct.cn>"

CC: "Maggie Cao <cncha@coloplast.com>","Vivien Zhao <cnvzh@coloplast.com>","Yujue Wang
<chyjw@coloplast.com>","zhaofeng@cct.cn <zhaofeng@cct.cn>"

Sent: 2017-11-29 10:32

Subject: RE: Coloplast WOCF£1iY Brief meeting

Dear Mr.Zhang,

R R AT TRARATMENRIRESS. HIRERNSHIAR, EEREEAIRRNAIRSANR.
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MHRATNSSERER. BAREHESTE. [JTRSEERRTNSEMAZESH.

B, FHIARSYW, RAFSEAILTHUSERNEERN, BRUSHNRRRESH YNBSS HERE
K, LMERSBAREIFATAEE T, BIARERITER.

TENERAMRIOOMNBAIZ T RATRERBEER, BERHRIERA RN T,
BIRREE, BRI,
Zi,

BR/Hongfei

From: Hongfei Liu

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 2:33 PM
Cc: Maggie Cao <cncha@coloplast.com>
Subject: RE: Coloplast WOCF£: 13 Brief meeting
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3. RNIIE:
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3) KESKEERH: SETuEmEEsH

3) BEUREL:  (ATEELA N ERYERFEIRFERN)
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EREISRTEA: 2017-11-22.
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BR/Hongfei

KAEN: Maggie Cao [mailto:cncha@coloplast. com]
RIEWE: 20174E11H3H 14:50

WKAEN . Maggie Cao

#i%: Hongfei Liu

F/i: RE: Coloplast WOCF4:iY Brief meeting
BEE: 5

Hi all,
IRUR KW RALIN S MR RN 2 IXWOCF I R ok /i &, #2IRHIE, SelA R E R % e T

1. WOCF i H Brief — WL,
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BRI Fexcel
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AR TEHI TR o
(#3E: EKVI T A ZHE 3 Bi-Forward Together 4 jislogonii7EKV )
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(cnlhfe@coloplast.com)
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Br//Maggie

From: Maggie Cao

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 4:39 PM

To: Maggie Cao; Yujue Wang; Vivien Zhao; zhaofeng@cct.cn; Carrie Guan; guanjian;
cathy.zheng@smartmice.cn; raoyu; lisa.gao@emcmedicals.com; & /511t 1%
(penny.zhou@unithought.com);lin.yuanyuan@suncomu.com; Cynthia Hu

Cc: Ann; FAXE (ivan.wang@emcmedicals.com); 'XI) 454 1%

Subject: Coloplast WOCF£:iY Brief meeting _ 7] LA HLiF 2N

When: Thursday, November 2, 2017 1:30 PM-2:30 PM (UTC+08:00) Beijing, Chongging, Hong Kong,
Urumgqi.

Where: Room_CN_BEJ_Conveen; Room_CN_BEJ_Easicath

Importance: High

- Join Skype Meeting

This is an online meeting for Skype for Business, the professional

meetings and communications app formerly known as Lync.

Join by phone
(+86)1059201866 (China) Chinese (Simplified, China)

Find a local number

Conference ID: 2033594

Forgot your dial-in PIN? | Help

HigAr .

FA AT RITE20184E1 H16-21H A A Fl i EE AT 2 WOCFE (I AKIX), BLEkiE %022 Wi H [fBrief
Meeting, 2> HF2 e
- HWHIEEANE



THEINSIN (B amlmZ2N) , BEIRAGELIN SN, 552 RTH R R .

Best regards,

MaggieCao, Head of Procurement, +86 10 5920 1810, 18001172271
Coloplast (China) Medical Device Ltd., 10F, Tower H, Phoenix Place,5A Shuguang Xili, Chaoyang District, +86 10 5920
1888

Follow us onLinkedIn,Facebook and YouTube

This Coloplast email may contain confidential information and is intended only for the addressee. You may not disclose such
confidential information. If you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender and delete this email.



